
From: 	 Sherwood, Robert (USAAZ) [Contractor] 
To: 	 Schmaler, Tracy (SMO) (JMD) 
Sent: 	 7/18/2011 9:07:08 PM 
Subject: 	 Re: Questions for Dennis Burke and Emory Hurley 
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DP 	 1which are all on their web site if you want to check them out. 
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From: Schmaler, Tracy (SMO) (JMD) 
Sent: Monday, July 18, 2011 08:57 PM 
To: Sherwood, Robert (USAAZ) [Contractor] 
Cc: Smith, Jessica A. (JMD) 
Subject: FW: Questions for Dennis Burke and Emory Hurley 

i 
i 

 D P 	
i 
i 
i 
i 

i 
i 
i 	 i L._ 

From: Gliha, Lori Jane [mailto:ljgliha©abc15.com ] 
Sent: Monday, July 18, 2011 8:11 PM 
To: Schmaler, Tracy (SMO) 
Subject: Questions for Dennis Burke and Emory Hurley 

Dear Tracy, 

I'm working on a story pertaining to the US Attorney's office in Arizona and its involvement in the Fast and Furious 
case. 
I've put in an interview request with Dennis Burke and Emory Hurley, here in Arizona. 

The public information officer, Robbie Sherwood, also suggested I contact you since some of my questions pertain to 
Fast and Furious. 

I'm interested in conducting an interview with them - especially giving them a chance to respond to several 
complaints/allegations about the way cases had been handled before the Fast and Furious case was in full swing. 

I'm certain they have seen the Congressional testimony in which ATF agents referred to the lack of prosecution during 
previous cases that had been presented to the US Attorney's Office. 

I'd also like to learn more about their involvement in the Fast and Furious case. 

I'd like to have a response by Wednesday at the latest. 

Thank you. 

Sincerely, 
Lori Jane Gliha 
ABC 15 
(602) 803-2565 (c) 

Lori Jane Gliha 
KNXV-TV Investigative Reporter 
515 N 44th St, Phoenix, AZ 85008 
P: 602.685.6338 F: 602.685.6364 
Igliha©abc15.com  

CONFIDENTIAL: The information contained in this communication, including its attachments, may contain confidential information and is intended only 
for the individual(s) or entity(ies) to whom it is addressed. The information contained in this communication may also be protected by legal privilege, 
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federal law or other applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient of this communication, you are hereby notified that any distribution, 
dissemination or duplication of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error please immediately delete 
and destroy all copies of this message and please immediately notify us of the error by separate communication. Thank you. 

Scripps Media, Inc., certifies that its advertising sales agreements do not discriminate on the basis of race or ethnicity. 
All advertising sales agreements contain nondiscrimination clauses. 
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